

From: Ronald Center

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: May 20, 2010

Subject: FCC File# 0243-EX-PL-2010

Message:

In response to your inquiry, we are currently engaged in Independent Research and Development, and are testing this radar for suitability for use in various applications.

We have reviewed the table of allocation (Section 2.106 of the commission rules) and it indicates that the 15.7 - 17.7 GHz band is allocated on a secondary basis for non-federal users in radiolocation. Therefore we request your consideration in forwarding this application to the NTIA for coordination.

Your assistance is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,
Ron Center
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services
Seattle, WA
(206) 544-6044